

Sean Blake
2318 E Mercer Point,
Draper, UT 84020
sean@sean-blake.com
(801) 404-4825

Objective

Experienced and self taught graphic designer for 7 years providing professional layouts, designs, and logotype. Offers a wide variety of corporate design, marketing brochures, magazine ads, banners, logos, with an impacting style that will captivate the target market. Experienced programmer for 5 years.

Work Experience

Graphic Designer / Programmer

9/2009 – 3/2010 Karaktr Media Draper, UT

Graphic Designer and Programmer for many weight loss supplement products. Created over fifty websites within a few weeks for affiliates and banks to process more transactions to generate more profit. Self taught in Javascript on the job and programmed functions that lead to the company's further success. Designed product event posters which were placed in fitness retail stores across the Salt Lake County.

Key Contributions

- Creating many unique websites on a tight deadline.
- Programming functions that were out of my personal knowledge.
- Many hours spent after hours to do programming.
- Finding other qualified designers that fit the company perfectly.

Graphic Designer

2/2008 - 7/2009 Simplicity Group Springville, UT

Graphic designer for numerous amounts of logos created for customers. Also redesigned every company site to a more up to date design. Productivity from designs created increased by large margins. Designed many partners websites with high approval. Primary focus on design with multiple opportunities to give input on company standards and practice. Working directly with the CEO for designs as well as providing guidance to the website marketing.

Key Contributions

- Working in graphic as well as business marketing for a massive increase in productivity and revenue.
- Communicating and working efficiently with the developers to achieve a flawless end product.

Graphic Designer / Programmer

6/2007 - 1/2008 Xcelus Provo, UT

Designer for training programs and animations for major companies such as Hitachi, Invitrogen, as well as many non profit programs. Extensive training in Flash and actionscripting. Programmer for training programs (HTML, XML, Flash) as well as podcasting for training sessions.

Key Contributions

- Creating a target design very specific to similar themes provided with seamless integration.
- Building many business relationships with the client in obtaining an end project.
- Always made deadlines for every project assigned.
- Helped teach co-workers HTML and CSS when needed.

Freelance Graphic Designer / Programmer

1/2007 - 6/2007 Bluefox Digital Spanish Fork, UT

Exceeding leading companies in both customer service and price as a graphic designer and programmer. Excellent customer service and design work. Making sure the clients vision for their company is achieved. Vast knowledge in HTML, CSS, RSS, JAVA, Action script, and PHP. Many years of experience in graphic design, marketing, logotype, corporate design, web design, and concept art. Expert in layouts, and obtaining the right look for the user.

Key Contributions

- Obtaining a stunning, yet effective design for the target market.
- Maintaining a healthy relationship with the customer.
- Making sure projects are always done on time.
- Going out of the way to give the client the design they need and wanted.

Tier 2 Technician

1/2006 - 1/2007 Hosting Solutions (Bluehost.com) Orem, UT

Technician for customer support on phones, emails, and live chat. Promoted to Tier 2 for outstanding leadership and excellent customer support. Strong knowledge in hosting servers, server networking, mail servers, and database management. Trained tier 1 technicians for support phone calls.

Key Contributions

- Kept moral very high when corporate advisor's changed any standards.
- Assisted in creating a standard procedure for technical help for customers.
- Made sure that customers always received the correct help they needed.
- Assisted in company events organized by management.
- Organize tournaments as well as company dinners for company unity.
- Stayed after work hours, on and off the clock, to assist customers, employees, and management.

Education

- 2005 - Spanish Fork High School
- 2005 - Mountainland Applied Technology College
 - Graphic Design
 - 3D Design
 - Video Editing
 - Sound Editing

Skills

Skill Name	Skill Level	Experience
Web Design	Expert	7 Years
Graphic Design	Expert	7 Years
Coding (HTML)	Expert	5 Years
Coding (CSS)	Intermediate	5 Years
Coding (Javascript)	Intermediate	3 Years
Networking	Expert	6 Years
Marketing	Intermediate	3 Years
Entrepreneurship	Expert	5 Years